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MOUNT CALVARY CEMETERY

BRYAN'S ST. JOSEPH ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
BEGAN IN 1873 WITH A CONGREGATION THAT DREW
FROM THE CITY AS WELL AS RURAL COMMUNITIES IN
THE AREA. FOR THE NEXT 25 YEARS, THE CHURCH
USED EXISTING CEMETERIES FOR THE BURIALS OF
PARISHIONERS. THESE INCLUDED BRYAN CITY
CEMETERY, MORAVIAN (SMETANA) CEMETERY AND
KURTEN CEMETERY.

THE REV. JOSEPH PELNAR BEGAN HIS TENURE AT
ST. JOSEPH'S IN JULY 1890, AND HE DIRECTED EARLY
EFFORTS TO ESTABLISH A CEMETERY FOR THE
CONGREGATION. IN 1896, THE BRYAN CITY COUNCIL
DECLARED THAT ONLY RESIDENTS OF THE CITY
PROPER COULD BE BURIED IN THE CITY CEMETERY.
THIS EXCLUDED A NUMBER OF CHURCH MEMBERS,
AND IN DECEVMBER OF THE FOLLOWING YEAR REV.
PELNAR BOUGHT A TEN-ACRE TRACT OF LAND AT
THIS SITE. IN MARCH 1898, HE BLESSED ALL BUT
ONE ACRE OF WHAT WAS INITIALLAY NAMED
CALVARY CEMETERY. THE REMAINING ACRE WAS
RESERVED FOR THOSE WHO WERE INELIGIBLE BY
CATHOLIC CANON LAW FOR SANCTIONED BURIAL.
THAT ACRE HAS SINCE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO
THE REST OF THE CEMETERY.

TODAY, THE BURIAL GROUND IS A TIE TO THE
HISTORY OF THE BRYAN AREA'S CATHOLIC
RESIDENTS.

HISTORIC TEXAS CEMETERY - 2004



Program

Welcome

Invocation

Recognition of Guests

Comments on Mt. Calvary
Presentation of Marker

Acceptance of Marker
and Blessing of Marker

Presentation of Flag Guard
and Military Honors

Benediction

Dr. Charles Schultz
Chairman, Brazos County
Historical Commission

Rev. Msgr. John A. McCaffrey
Pastor, St. Joseph Church

Dr. Charles Schultz

Regina Opersteny
Dr. Charles Schultz

Most Rev. Gregory Aymond
Bishop of Austin

American Legion Honor Guard
Earl Graham Post 159

Rev. Kirby Garner
Pastor, St. Anthony Church
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